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Email jhar.gdc.soi@gov.in

Tender for Procurement of 05 Nos. Professional Survey Grade UAV/DRONE (MICRO
GRADE) for LSM under SVAMITVA Scheme - reg

From : Technical Secretary <sgo.technical.soi@gov.in> Thu, Nov 19, 2020 01:12 PM

Subject : Tender for Procurement of 05 Nos. Professional 1 attachment
Survey Grade UAV/DRONE (MICRO GRADE) for LSM
under SVAMITVA Scheme - reg

To : MS Munda <jhar.gdc.soi@gov.in>

Cc : Pankaj Mishra <pankaj.mishra.soi@gov.in>, Pardeep
Singh <pardeep.singh.soi@gov.in>, Sidhant Sen
<sidhant.sen.soi@gov.in>, Santosh Kumar Bachhwan
<bachhwansk.soi@gov.in>

Sir, :
1. Please refer your office letter No. 1065, dt: 06.11.2020, in trailing mail.
2. It has been directed by the competent authority to cancel the subject tender till further

orders.
This is for your information and necessary action please.

With Regards,
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From: "MS Munda" <jhar.gdc.soi@gov.in>

To: "Technical Secretary" <sgo.technical.soi@gov.in>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 3:38:31 PM

Subject: Procurement of 05 Nos. Professional Survey Grade UAV/DRONE (MICRO
GRADE) for LSM under SVAMITVA Scheme - reg

Dear Sir,

Kindly receive an attached letter for your further necessary action please.

With regards

Director



